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g ;y WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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DOCKET NO. 70-734

NOV 2 ,1979

General Atomic Company
ATTN: Mr. William R. Mowry

Licensing Administrator
P.O. Box 81608
San Diego, California 92138

Gentlemen:

Section 9.0 of itaterials and Plant Protection MPP-1 to License SNM-696
was amended on July 31, 1979 to incorporate the " General Atomic Company
Contingency Plan". An amendment fee of $8,300 was paid for our review
and approval of the plan.

In accordance with Footnotes 1(d) and 4 of the enclosed 10 CFR 170, we
have reviewed the manpower expenditures required for the review of the
subject application for amendment, and the actual review fee is $3,040.
He have notified our Office of the Controller to refund $5,260 to you.

Sincerely,

b b- L)
William 0. f1111er, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

Enclosure:
10 CFR 170
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